orrance
eachers
sociation

8
A 1619 CRAVENS AVENUE, TORRANCE, CALIFORNIA 90501 ~ TELEPHONE (310) 320-8200

DATE: February 2, 2026

TO: TTA Members

FROM: Lisa Hamilton, Election Committee Chair

RE: ELECTION: TTA Board of Directors 2024-26 | ELECTION DATES: May 12-15, 2026

The TTA Executive Board is the executive body of the Torrance Teachers Association and meets at least ten times a year
to review, study, and act upon all proposals for Association action and/or policy as well as establishes goals for bargaining
and gives directions to the TTA Negotiations Team.

If you would like to run for a seat, fill out the Declaration of Candidacy Form (see below). Return it to TTA by 5 pm on
Friday, March 6t along with a candidate statement of 25-words or less via email to sharon@torranceteachers.org, US mail,
or drop it off at the TTA office. If you have any questions, please call the TTA Office (310) 320-8200.

DECLARATION OF CANDIDACY

o | (print name) plan to run for the 2026-28 TTA Executive Board for the seat of

Candidate Statement

Attachment: Available Seats & Election Timeline
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